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From: Tuiffett | eah (Dol)
To: Maree Fasoli
Subject: RE: Polling arrangements for Federal Election 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Hi Maree,

I have forwarded your email on to Courtney Bennett, our acting Manager, Directorate Office. Courtney has let me know she
will give you a ring.

Kind regards,

Leah Triffett

Policy Officer

Tasmania Prison Service | Department of Justice

PO Box 24, Lindisfarne Tasmania 7015

Phone: (03) 6165 7196

%Please ider the envil before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER - The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal privilege, and
is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or
dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please advise this Office and delete all copies of
the transmission from your records. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information in this transmission.

Whilst the Department of Justice undertakes all precautions it does not warrant that any attached files are free from computer viruses or other
defects. Any attached files may only be used on the basis that the user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting
directly or indirectly from use of such files.

From: Maree Fasoli [mailto:Maree.Fasoli@aec gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 9:37 AM

To: Executive Support Officer - Prison Directorate (DoJ)

Cc: David Molnar; Triffett, Leah (DoJ)

Subject: RE: Polling arrangements for Federal Election 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Leah,

I am just wondering if you have any response for us as yet.
Kind regards

Maree Fasoli | Operations Manager

State Executive | TAS State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 6235 0520 | F: (03) 6235 0527

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Maree Fasoli

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 10:09 AM

To: 'Executive.Support@justice.tas.gov.au’ <Executive.Support@justice.tas.gov.au>
Ce: David Molnar <david.molnar@zec.gov.au>

Subject: Polling arrangements for Federal Election 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear Ms Maxfield,

Please find attached a letter regarding the suggested arrangements for the Federal Election in 2016.
We await your response confirming these arrangements are acceptable.

Kind regards

Maree Fasoli | Operations Manager

State Executive | TAS State Office

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (03) 6235 0520 | F: (03) 6235 0527

UNCLASSIFIED

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies If this email or any attachments have been sent to you
in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER



The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or p

by legal p i i and is il only for the person or persons to whom it is
addressed. If you are not such a person, you are wamed that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is i If you have ived the
transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable to be made for the
destruction of the fransmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this ission.

<\
< ) \
T
_
(()



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





